
  

Century City  •  Los Angeles  •  Newport Beach  •  New York  •  San Francisco  •  Silicon Valley  •  Washington, DC 
Beijing  •  Brussels  •  Hong Kong  •  London  •  Seoul  •  Shanghai  •  Singapore  •  Tokyo 

Anton Metlitsky 
D: +1 212 326 2291 
ametlitsky@omm.com 

File Number:  T: +1 212 326 2000 
F: +1 212 326 2061 
omm.com 

O’Melveny & Myers LLP 
Times Square Tower 
7 Times Square 
New York, NY 10036-6537 

 

November 2, 2020 

Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street NE 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 
  
Re: Marino et al. v. Ocwen Loan Servicing, LLC, No. 20-409 

 
Dear Mr. Harris: 

 The petition for a writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on September 24, 
2020.  The Court requested a response on October 27, 2020.  Respondent’s response is due on 
November 27, 2020. 
  
 Respondent respectfully requests, under Rule 30.4 of the rules of this Court, a 60-day 
extension to file the response to the petition.  If the extension is granted, the response would be 
due January 26, 2021.  The extension is necessary because of the press of business, including other 
matters with proximate due dates and oral arguments.  
 
 Counsel for petitioners does not oppose this request. 
 
 Sincerely, 

 
/s/ Anton Metlitsky 
 
Anton Metlitsky  
of O’Melveny & Myers LLP 
 

 
cc:  Daniel L. Geyser 
 Alexander Dubose & Jefferson LLP 
 Walnut Glen Tower 
 8144 Walnut Hill Lane, Ste. 1000 
 Dallas, Tex. 75231 
 (214) 396-0441 
 dgeyser@adjtlaw.com 
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